

Mohammad Reza Mehdi Bidgoli

Financial Consultant reza.bidgoli@gmail.com +989125044232 +989395144232 26/05/1990

Profile

A meticulous and detail oriented person with a Master of economics from one of the best universities of Iran. From my past job experiences, in which I handled a lot of responsibilities and were required to be discipline, I learned and developed a lot of skills such as: MS Office, negotiation, supply chain management, working a project until result, etc.

Employment History

Sale manager at Nokhbegan dc, Tehran

08/2015-07/2016

observing and managing up to 6 branch of company in different cities, including and not limited to:

- making and dictating sale strategy in different cities for each month
- making sure there are no expired drugs
- making budget of company and yearly targets
- making sure there were enough drug in every branch
- solving problems for each branch
- calculating each branch customers credit

Supply chain manager at Nokhbegan dc, Tehran

08/2016-04/2017

- negotiating with factories and importers for better offers on the drugs
- making sure there was no financial problems between companies
- in one case solving a financial disagreement between 2 companies that was about 10% of our company's yearly budget
- distribution of goods in branches according to their need

Skills

Microsoft Office	5/5
Forecasting	4/5
Financial Planning	4/5
Financial Modeling	4/5
Accounting	4/5
Accounting Financial Analysis	
-	4/5

Languages

Persian English (IELTS 7)

Hobbies

Reading, writing, watching TV series, chess, gym, walking (specially in nature)

Self-employed portfolio manager and financial consultant, Tehran

05/2017

Managing up to 20 different accounts in Tehran stock market until the big crash in 2019, and still managing more than 5 long term accounts including mine. In 2018 I began to study crypto currencies and made a small portfolio in that market. (about 10% of my total investments)

I have consulted several companies and businesses in different stages of their life and I have enough experience in: financial plans, cash flow models, setting growth bench-marks, cost-revenue analysis, etc.

Courses

- Financial accounting business 1, at Tehran institute of technology, 2016
- Financial accounting business 2, at Tehran institute of technology, 2017
- Mechanized accounting at Tehran institute of technology, 2017
- Value added tax at Tehran institute of technology, 2017

Education

Master of Economics, Allameh Tabatabaie University, Tehran

2013-2015

Bachelor, Allameh Tabatabaie University, Tehran

2008-2013

Certification of conference

ANCCP, Italy

2018

Publishing an article about jobless economy growth, in which we study the trend of unemployment rate and economy growth in Iran and their relation.